COPY. ‘
Frem the Assembly,meeting at St Georgel!s School, Worple Rood, VWimbledon.
1T0 the Assembly,mecing ot 41,York Koad, Tunbrid;s Violls.
2lst Locomber 1200,
Dear Brethren in Christ, '

Vie have given much consideration to your notice of the lst July 1909,
and have declaycd our answer,becauge we were in hopos that the lottor sunt
to you from the London Brothren,meeting at llorth brixton [lall,would have
led to & godly settleoment of thls unhappy mattor,

" But as this is not so,and as gathorings in and around London are
deciding; what they should do,1it appears desirable that we should ulso deel
our position. ) ; .o

In the first place,to pPravent misunderstanding,we would say thnt wo
feel it is not a happy thing that a dbrother should be pgeolng about frosly
ministering vhile under the consurs of his brethron,and such a courge of
conduct cannct havo our approval. But when you say that you godurato yours
selves from those who break dbread with him,or are otherwigse suppHarting him
it appeers to us,seeing that he has not beon put away from the Lord's Tabl
that you introduce a new test of communion which is not in accordanco with
Scrinture,and which we aro therefore not preoared to accopt.

You suy thot he has left the Lord's Table,but that wo know to bo cone-
trary to fact, because he has been breaking dbrecad at othor Acsemblios hith
to in fellowship with you and with us,and while we hold thes truth of the
One Body,as tauzht ds in Scripture ,we; cannot subuscribo to thio.

You also say that he wag definitoly doclared out of fellowshlp with
thosc gathered to the Lord's Name,at an Agssembly loeting,held at Iunbrldce
Wells on the 18th Sent: 1908:but on, the gamo dato you wrote a lottor to th
Assembly at. Acton,in which you say,"Heyhas not boen put away"., Had yau put
him eaway for any of the reasons givon\tn gcripturc,we oshonld have accepton
your judgment without hecitation;but,ed your noticoe standus,it apnoars to u
that therc is no binding judgment in atcordanco with tho Seripiurc contain
ed in mett:XVIII. 550

Moreover,we rcmember that, in your notice of 1203,in which you gtated
that the brother was under your cocnsurg on account of hios minictry and hias
conduct,yon said thet you raiscd no question as to hias coming to thu Meetl
or even brezking brced, «!

. In a poatscrint to your notico of tho 1lat July lacst,yon say,"Ihouue
separated from" (precumably at Tunbridge Volls)are eight pursons,naming the:
but you do not allege any fault againgt them,ncither 40 you state that the;
have refused your admonition after being visited. o cut off seignt porsing
this manner,does not seem to us to be a godly or a righteous yay of dnaelin,
vitn believers in the Lord Jesus who have hitherto beon braaking brrad wit
y ou. e .

Deer brethren,this iz a sorroviul matter,and the seints in various pluat
are beings divided abeut it. Can you not eithor wvithdrow or modify ysur
notice in sone way,so that we may not be compsllod(ss we fecl ve shnild bs
if we accepnted your notice)to give up the truthe ana grinciphés to whien ‘e
hove rciferred?

Ve aopcel to you in the ilame and for the honour of our Lord Jesvs G
t5 do so. .
’ vie are,in much sorrot, .
Your affectionate bratnren in Christ,
Sismzd on behalf of the Ascembly gathered to thd ' P.7.Addinzion,
tizme of the Lord Jesus Christ,st 5t Georgs' | ) P.C.Hennon,
School, timbledon, 211 being of onz mind. ; © Chegswinser,

A " We Jo LOt8.
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